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From: <Wanda.Martinson@usdoj.gov>
Date: Tuesday, January 31,2006 10:23 PM
To: "Drummond, Michael"

Ce: <Kristi.R.Macklin@usdoj.gov>

Subject:  RE: Additional 10th Circuit Interview

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 17 08:50:44 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0145-F

Additional Information:

3/3/2017



From: <Wanda.Martinson@usdoj.gov>

To: "Drummond, Michael”

Cc: <Kristi. R.Mackiin@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Additional 10th Circuit Interview
Received{Date): Tue, 31 Jan 2006 17:23:57 -0500

The AG knows Neil Gorsuch so will not interview him. Therefore, Kristi Macklin would like to join the White
House interview for that one. Unless something's changed, it's 2/2 at 2pm. Would you please clear Kristi in?

P2, P6/b(6)

Rachel Brand has conflicts for both, so you don't need to include her.

Thanks,
Wanda

-----Original Message-----

From: Michael_Druommond@who:eop.gov [mailto:Michael Drummond@who.cop.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 6:36 PM

To: Martinson, Wanda; Macklin, Kristi R; Beach, Andrew

Subject: FW: Additional 10th Circuit Interview

FYI-The below interview is confirmed.

From: Drummond, Michael

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 6:32 PM

To: Fahrenkopf, Leslie; Roebke, Heather M.; Persinger, John M.
Subject: Additional 10th Circuit Interview

This is set for the following time if that works for you.

Neil Gorsuch
Thursday Feb. 2

2:00 PM
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From: <Wanda.Martinson@usdoj.gov>

Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 10:23 PM
To: "Drummond, Michael" :
Cce: <Kristi.R.Macklin@usdoj.gov>

Subject:  RE: Additional 10th Circuit Interview

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 17 08:50:55 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0145-F

Additional Information:

3/3/2017



From: <Wanda.Martinson@usdoj.gov>

To: "Drummond, Michael”

Cc: <Kristi. R.Macklin@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Additional 10th Circuit Interview
Received(Dateg): Tue, 31 Jan 2006 17:23.57 -0500

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

--—--Original Message-----
From: Michael_Drummond@who.eop.gov [mailto:Michael Drummond@who.eop.gov]

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




